From: Charles T. Brooks IIT

To: Court Of Appeals Filings

Cc: rdudek@sccid.sc.gov; mfarthing@scag.gov; Jason Corbett; White, Della; Caroline Collins; abennett@scag.gov;
Cheryl Theisen

Subject: FW: The State v. Dywain C. M. McKenzie 2024-000741

Date: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 4:31:25 PM

Attachments: State v. McKenzie - Deficiency Letter.pdf

Sentence Sheets Indictment.PDF

*** EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside the organization. Please
exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Please find attached the sentence sheets for the above captioned matter

From: Galloway, Tiffany <tgalloway@sccourts.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 1:49 PM

To: rdudek@sccid.sc.gov; mfarthing@scag.gov; Charles T. Brooks Il <cbrooks@ctbrooks.com>;
jcorbett@sumtercountysc.gov

Cc: White, Della <dwhite@sccid.sc.gov>; Caroline Collins <CCollins@scag.gov>; abennett@scag.gov;
jumccool@hotmail.com

Subject: The State v. Dywain C. M. McKenzie 2024-000741

Good Afternoon,
Attached please find correspondence from the Court of Appeals.

Any parties not included in this email will receive the attached correspondence via US
Mail.

Do not respond to this email. Send all correspondence to

ctappfilings@sccourts.org.

Best,

Tiffany Galloway

Appeals Specialist

South Carolina Court of Appeals

1220 Senate Street | Columbia, SC 29201
803-734-1890

~~~ CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ~~~ This message is intended only for the addressee and may contain
information that is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, copy, retain, or
disseminate this message or any attachment. If you have received this message in error, please
contact the sender immediately and delete all copies of the message and any attachments.
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The South Carolina Court of Appeals

JENNY ABBOTT KITCHINGS POST OFFICE BOX 11629

CLERK COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29211

1220 SENATE STREET
CATHERINE S. HARRISON COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29201
CHIEF DEPUTY CLERK TELEPHONE: (803) 734-1890
FAX: (803) 734-1839
WWW.SCCOUTIS.OTQ
May 07, 2024

Mr. Charles Thomas Brooks, 11, Esquire
309 Broad St.
Sumter SC 29150

Re: The State v. Dywain C. M. McKenzie
Appellate Case No. 2024-000741

Dear Counsel:

Upon reviewing your notice of appeal, the following deficiency or deficiencies
have been noted under the South Carolina Appellate Court Rules (SCACR), and
any deficiency must be corrected within ten (10) days of the date of this letter or
this matter will be dismissed:

e The notice of appeal is not accompanied by the order(s) and/or judgment(s)
challenged on appeal.

Very truly yours,

cc:  Alan McCrory Wilson, Esquire
Mark Reynolds Farthing, Esquire
William Jason Corbett, Esquire
Robert Michael Dudek, Esquire






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA CERTIFIED TRUE CPF"Y IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ORIGINAL FILED
COUNTY OF sumter ., °°(¢ ;
- ' T
DEPUTY CLERX OF COUR
STATE VS ggm%ﬁ%ﬁw INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022-GS-43-0742
Dywain Ca Mel Mckenzie A/W#: 2021A4320100301
AKA: Date of Offense: 3/17/2021
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 23 S.C. Code § 16-11-0330(A)
DOB: 08-23-2000 SS#:. 656-09-7308 CDR Code #: 0139

Address: 4905 Soltice Dr
City, State, Zip: Dalzell, SC 29040
DL#: 104884704 SID#:

SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes [JNo[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ JNo[ ]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [JCONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS

TO: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon

in violation of § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139

[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [] SERIOUS [X] MOST SERIOUS [ ] Mandatory GPS [ ] §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

Lesser Included 0 Defendant Waives (def.'s initials)

The chargeis: [X| - As Indicted, [] Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury.

The pleais: [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ ] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:
N SCB11762
Corbett, Jason W SC Bar # Defendant Brooks lll, Charles Thomas SC Bar#t

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the E@Depanment of Correction, [ |County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of Z days/montime Served [ ]Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___Yyears

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of _ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § ; Pplus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

"OTHER SE
[ ] CONCURRENT or @é\lSECUTIVE to sentence on: NTENCE (S) THIS DATE

he Defendgnt is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
SCDOC & iys/months '
(] Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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CERTIFIED TRUE COPY
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA OF ORIGINAL F‘ltED IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Sumter :

DEPUTY CLERK OF)JCOURT
STATE SUMTER COUNTY
SOUTH CA.ROC}NA INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022-GS-43-0742

VS.
Dywain Ca Mel Mckenzie AW#: 2021A4320100298
AKA: Date of Offense: 3/17/2021
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 23 S.C. Code § 16-11-0330(A)
DOB: 08-23-2000 SS#:: 656-09-7308 CDR Code #: 0139

Address: 4905 Soltice Dr
City, State, Zip: Dalzell, SC 29040
DL#: 104884704 SID#:

SENTENCE SHEET

N N e N N N e N

*CDL Yes [ [No[ ] CMV Yes[ | No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ |No[ ]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS

TO: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon

in violation of § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139

[[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [] SERIOUS [X] MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS  [] §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

Lesser Included M Defendant Waives (def.'s initials)
Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury.

The chargeis: [X] As Indicted, [

The pleais: [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ ] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

(w4 fson G{‘“AQ# SCB11762

Corbett, Jason W SCBar# Defendant Brooks lll, Charles Thomas SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the Béte Department of Correction, [ |County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 2& days/monthﬂeﬁ ime Served [ ]Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of __days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ ;  plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run OTHER SENTENCE (S) THIS DATE
[[] CONCURRENT or ONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[] To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINAJE e e’ INDICTMENT FOR

ttempted Murder (Two Counts)

UTY CLERK QU
:ggM %ﬁgﬁ& Armed Robbery (Two Counts)

COUNTY OF SUMTER ~ b

At a Court of General Seséions, Lébnyéﬁed'on July 7, 2022 the Grand Jurors of

SUMTER County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE-ATTEMPTED MURDER

That Dywain McKenzie, along with co-defendants, did in Sumter on or about 2021-03-17, violate Section 16-3-29

of the Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended, did with intent to kill, attempt to kill another person,

Nicholas Scudder, with malice aforethought, either express or implied, by shooting the victim with a firearm.
COUNT TWO-ATTEMPTED MURDER

That Dywain McKenzie, along with co-defendants, did in Sumter on or about 2021-03-17, violate Section 16-3-29
of the Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended, did with intent to kill, attempt to kill another person,
Zackery Tidwell, with malice aforethought, either express or implied, by shooting at the victim's vehicle and striking
the car door.

COUNT THREE-ARMED ROBBERY
That on or about March 17, 2021, in Sumter County, South Carolina, the Defendant, Dywain McKenzie, along with
co-defendants, did at 139 Maxwell Avenue, by use of force, threats or intimidation and while armed with a deadly
weapon, or while alleging, either by action or words, he was armed while using a representation of a deadly weapon
or other object which a person present during the commission of the robbery reasonably believed to be a deadly
weapon, did take and carry away goods and/or monies from the person or immediate presence of Nicholas Scudder
with the intent to permanently deprive the victim of possession thereof, to wit: a firearm, in violation of Section 16-
11-330(A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.
COUNT FOUR-ARMED ROBBERY

That on or about March 17, 2021, in Sumter County, South Carolina, the Defendant, Dewain McKenzie along with
co-defendants, did at 139 Maxwell Avenue, by use of force, threats or intimidation and while armed with a deadly
weapon, or while alleging, either by action or words, he was armed while using a representation of a deadly weapon
or other object which a person present during the commission of the robbery reasonably believed to be a deadly
weapon, did take and carry away goods and/or monies from the person or immediate presence of Zackery Tidwell, to
wit: one I Phone, with the intent to permanently deprive the victim of possession thereof, in violation of Section 16-
11-330(A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

and provided.

Solicitor
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